
- 

Meeting Agenda  
May 27, 2025 6:00-8:00 pm 

UCP of Sacramento and Northern California, 4350 Auburn Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95841 

ITEM AGENDA ITEM 

 Welcome and Introductions  

Introduction of host, UCP of Sacrament and Northern California  
Ice Breaker 

ITEM 1 Commission Updates  

• County Budget 

• Women & Girls Festival- Save the date Saturday, October 11th S Sacramento City 
College 

• Law Enforcement Day-Domestic Violence Prevention Council (DVPC)-Save the 
Date Oct. 2nd, 8am-4pm, Folsom Community Center 

ITEM 2 APPROVE April Meeting Minutes- ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 3 County Corner  

ITEM 4 Commission Retreat- Save the Date Friday, August 1st -Gather agenda/topic ideas from 
Commissioners 

ITEM 5 Break-up into Workgroups  

• Budget & Policy 

• Website/Resource Hub 

• Youth 

• Festival 
ITEM 6 Public Comment  

ITEM 7 Community Announcements - 

 Next Meeting:  June 24, 2025, 6 pm- 8 pm at Sacramento Youth Center, 1901 Del Paso 
Blvd., Sacramento, CA 95815 

8 pm Adjournment 
 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2025 from 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: LGBTQ Community Center, 1015 10th Street, Sacramento, CA 95811  

(Open to the Public)  
 

1.  Tracy Steuckrath (District 1) P 6.  Yating Campbell (At Large) P 11.  Evashalem Robinson (At Large)   A 
2.  Timiza Wash (District 2) P 7.  Jinky Dolar (At Large) A 12.  Lauren Rebrovich (At Large) P 
3. Amber Kemp (District 3) P 8. Ashley Faison (At Large) P 13.  Jamie Stephenson (Youth) A 
4.  Rachel Williams (District 4) A 9.  Marisol Ibarra (At Large) P 14.  Brooklyn Pruitt (Youth) A 
5.  Erin Saberi (District 5) A 10.  Rachel Rios (At Large) P 15.  Jolie Dang (Youth) A 

    16.  Marissa Vaughn (Youth Alt)  

        Membership Attendance (P=Present; A=Absent; V=Virtually Attended) 

Guests Present:  Abigail Nosce, Jeannette Carpenter (Child Action, Inc), Janice Folarin 

Welcome and Introductions  

Commissioner Timiza Wash cancelled at 6:32 pm. Quorum was not established.  There was a listening session from the Community host 
organization.  While the presentation was happening, quorum was met.  Meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by Commissioner Timiza Wash.  
Quorum was then met.   

AGENDA ITEMS DISCUSSION ACTION ITEMS DUE DATE 
Welcome and Introductions 
of host, LGBTQ Community 
Center/Earth Day Ice 
Breaker  

• The host from LGBTQ Host presented for a listening session.   
• Ice Breaker was skipped due to time since the meeting 

started late 

N/A N/A 

Commission Updates 
 

o Sexual Assault Awareness Month 
o Denim Day- Wednesday April 30 – a day to draw awareness 

of survivors of sexual assault. 
o August Retreat Day set – August 1, 2025 at La Familia at the 

Maple Center, approximately 9 am to 4 pm 
o Round Table for Input-  N/A 

N/A N/A 
 
 
 
 
 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2025 from 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: LGBTQ Community Center, 1015 10th Street, Sacramento, CA 95811  

(Open to the Public)  
 

Approve Marching Meeting 
Minutes 

 

o The March 2025 meeting minutes were reviewed.  Motion 
was made by Commissioner Rachel Rios to approve the 
March 2025 meeting minutes with corrections.  
Commissioner Tracy Steuckrath seconded the motion.  
Abstained:  0.  Approved: All present.  Minutes approved for 
March 25, 2025 meeting. 

  

County Corner 
 

Deputy County Counsel will be coming in June 2025 to train 
the Commission regarding the Brown Act and he will bring a 
cheat sheet to Robert’s Rules of Order.  A Commissioner 
asked if it would be possible for him to do a recording for the 
future which will be asked of Deputy County Counsel.   

Coordinator to 
communicate the request 
of possible recording to 
Deputy County Counsel 

May 2025 

Discussion from Last 
Month’s Breakout Groups 

Budget and Policy – Commissioner Ibarra reported they 
met with the Board of Supervisor Chief of Staff.  They were 
advised to continue to build the relationships and bring 
information forward regarding the Commission’s interests. 
 
Website/Resource Hub – Commissioner Steuckrath 
reported that approval was granted to pay Raven to build the 
website.  A deposit was requested and will be given.   There 
will be three main pages:  Landing page, basic resource page, 
and a calendar of events, showcasing Commissioners, news, 
etc.  It was suggested to work with 211 for resources.  Also 
the DA has a list where agencies and they have to opt in 
every 6 months so that the list of resources are not expired.   
 
Youth – Commissioner Campbell reported that the youth 
have an idea to send out a survey to all the youth in the area 
and possibly partner with the Youth Commission, send out 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair to review the 
questions brought 
forward and identified by 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May-June 
2025 (prior 
to the June 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2025 from 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: LGBTQ Community Center, 1015 10th Street, Sacramento, CA 95811  

(Open to the Public)  
 

via social media and newsletters.  They want to know what 
topics are of interest to youth, how youth would like to 
receive information, and what type of activities are of 
interest to the youth.  They are interested in volunteer 
activity where youth can earn volunteer hours toward school 
requirement (i.e. a backpack drive).  Possibly a podcast.  
They will be taking these ideas back to the Youth 
Commission and then back to the Chair of this Commission.  
Possibly have a joint Youth and Women’s Commission 
meeting. 
 
Women and Girls Festival – will be breaking out into a 
small workgroup between Commissioner Wash, 
Commissioner Saberi, Commissioner Rios, and Karen (La 
Familia).  Possibly having the festival at Sac City College on 
October 11, 2025.     
 
Community Outreach – N/A; didn’t meet last meeting so no 
report out.     

the Youth Commissioners 
and work with the Youth 
Commission regarding 
having a joint meeting.  
Work with the youth to 
help build the agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
Workgroup will start to 
meet to schedule and do 
more planning.  Will be 
sending out a Save the 
Date.   

Commission 
meeting) 

Break-up into Workgroups This was not discussed due to late start.  
o Budget & Policy 
o Website/Resource Hub-  
o Youth 
o Festival 
o Community Outreach 

N/A N/A 

Public Comment • Jeannette Carpenter -- Child Care Resolution is on the 
agenda for May 13, 2025.  The ask is to sign onto the 
Resolution.  Sacramento County Childcare Coalition has 

Individuals can sign in 
support but the 
Commission cannot as 

N/A 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

April 22, 2025 from 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: LGBTQ Community Center, 1015 10th Street, Sacramento, CA 95811  

(Open to the Public)  
 

signed onto it.  Commissioner Ibarra is working on it.  The 
resolution is to get childcare publicly funded through 
Sacramento County.  There is a question as to whether it is 
income based.  Building Bridges Policy Summit at the 
Citizens Hotel – Commission is invited.  The Summit is free 
and is 4/25/2025.   

this has not been agenized 
and no time prior to the 
May 13, 2025 Board 
Meeting.     

Community 
Announcements 

• Best Buddies Friendship Walk is April 26 8:30-12 at North 
Natomas Regional Park.  Supports individuals with 
disabilities.   

• AB379 – Press Conference was scheduled for April 21, 2025.  
That went well.  Demand reduction in survivor support for 
survivors  of trafficking.   

• Public Safety Hearing April 29, 2025, but no time 
• AB1375 will be heard at the Capital in room 437, could be 

any time.  Support survivors who have children with their 
traffickers.  Consideration for custody.   

• 4/25/2025 Dia De Los Ninos 4-6 pm at La Familia.  It is also 
a literacy event.   

• 4/27/2025 is the last day to apply for the Guaranteed 
Income.   

• 5/13/2025 La Familia will be hosting a Luau for older 
adults, open to the public 1:30-2 pm at William Land Park 

N/A N/A 

 
Meeting adjourned at 8:03pm   

 
Next Commission meeting: Tuesday, May 27, 2025, 6:00 PM-8:00 PM @ United Cerebral Palsy (UCP), 4350 Auburn Blvd., 
Sacramento, CA 95841 


	25.5.27 Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	2025.4.22 Meeting Minutes -Draft.pdf

